PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY

HISTORIC SITE SUMMARY SHEET

Survey #: P.G. #70-2 Building Date: 1894, ca. 1920
Buildiny Name: Mangold House
Location: 7101 Cipriano Road, Seabrook, Maryland

Private/Residence/Occupied/Good/Inaccessible

Description:

The Mangold House is a frame gable-roofed dwelling, situated on the
east side of Cipriano Road and consisting of a two-story two-bay-by-one-bay
main block built of logs, with a rear kitchen wing set at right angles,
making the building T-shaped. Entrance is in the second bay of the two-bay
west facade. A central cross-gable pierces the west plane of the roof; it is
filled with two lony eight-pane windows which are the only openings on the
second story of the west facade. Across the west facade is a one-story
hip-roofed porch, supported by sapling posts. There is a corbelled brick
chimney centered at the ridge. The main block is sided with fish-scale
shingles, painted light beiye; corner posts and trim are painted brown. The
roof has a deep overhang; foundations of the main block are of local
iron-beariny stone. Centered on the east facade, and extending to the rear
is a two-story one-bay gable-roofed kitchen wing. It is covered with German
siding painted light beige. Foundations of the wing appear to be of
concrete,

Significance

The Mangold House exemplifies the evolution of a simple type of folk
housing into an attractive landmark in a suburban residential community.
The main block of the house was constructed in 1894 by Charles Mangold on
an acre of land, located in an undeveloped area known as Good Luck. A
carpenter by trade, Mangold constructed for his family a one-and-one-half-
story four-room (two up, two down) hall-and-parlor loy house. Circa 1920,
Mangold expanded his house by building the rear wing, and it was probably
at this time that the central cross-gable was added, raising the roof to a
full two stories. The log house was then covered with fish-scale shingles,
cut from wood on the lot. Descendants of Charles Mangold still own the
house. Development has changed the area into a community made up of modern
dwellings, and the Mangold House is a noticeable Tandmark amonyg them.

Acreage: 1 acre



Survey No. p_G. #70-2

. . Magi No.
Maryland Historical Trust
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE _yes _ no
1. Name (indicate preferred name)
historic Mang(ﬂd House
(Barrett House)
and/or common
2. Location
street & number 7101 Cipriano Rd. ___not for publication
city, town Seabrook ___ vicinity of congressional district 5
state Maryland county Prince George's County
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
___ district ___ public _X_ occupied ____ agriculture ___ museum
__X building(s) X__ private ____ unoccupied _ commercial — park
— structure — both ____ work in progress . educational _X private residence
____ site Public Acquisition Accessible entertainment _religious
____ object —_in process ____yes: restricted government scientific
being considered yes: unrestricted _ industrial _ transportation
not applicable X no military other:

4. owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Rose Griffin

street & number 4003 48th Street telephone no.:

city, town Bladensburg state and zip code Md. 20710

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc.  Prince George's County Courthouse liber 2859
street & number Main Street folio 29
city, town Upper Marilboro state Md.

6. Representation in Existing =istorical surveys

Prince George's County Inventory of Historic Sites

title

1974

X
date — federal ___state ____county ___local

History Division, MNCPPC

«epository for survey records

city, town Riverdale state Md.




7. Description Survey No. PG, #70-2

Condition Check one Check one

—excellent —_deteriorated ___ unaltered _X original site

X__ good ____ruins X__ altered —__ moved date of move
— fair —_ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Mangold House is a frame gable-roofed dwelling, situated on the
east side of Cipriano (formerly Telegraph) Road, in a community of new
single-family houses. There is a kitchen-garden behind the house, and the
large (one-acre) lot is wooded at the rear. The house consists of a
two-story two-bay-by-one-bay main block built of logs, with a rear kitchen
wing set at right angles, making the building T-shaped. Entrance is in the
second bay of the two-bay west (main) facade. A central cross-gable
pierces the west plane of the roof; it is filled with two Tong eight-pane
windows which are the only openings on the second story of the west facade.
Across the west facade is a one-story hip-roofed porch, supported by
sapling posts. There is a corbelled brick chimney centered at the ridge.
The main block is sided with fish-scale shingles, painted light beige; two
rows of rectangular shingles form a string course at the eaves on the north
and south gable ends. Corner posts and trim (including the plain board
surrounds of doors and windows) are painted brown. Windows are generally
6/6 double hung sash. The roof has a deep overhang; it is covered with
green asphalt shingle., The same shingle is used for siding of the central
cross-gable. Foundations of the main block are of local iron-bearing
stone.

Centered on the east facade, and extending to the rear is a two-story
one-bay gable-roofed kitchen wing. It is covered with German siding
painted light beige, and has an interior chimney at the east end of the
ridge. Foundations of the wing appear to be of concrete. There is a one-
story shed-roof porch across the east (rear) gable end.

Directly behind the house is a well, and a short distance to the east
is a modern board-and-batten gable-roofed shed. There are several other
small sheds at the rear of the lot.



8. Significance Survey No. P.G. #70-2

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justity below
—__ prehistoric __ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture ___ religion
—_1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic ____conservation —law —___science
_1500-1599 ____ agriculture —_ economics —literature — sculpture
— 1600-1699 _X _ architecture _ education — military — . social/
—_1700-1799 ___ art —_ engineering —___ music humanitarian
X 1800-1899 ___ commerce ____exploration/settlement ___ philosophy — theater
Xx— 1900~ —__ communications — industry ___ politics/government ____ transportation
____invention X_ other (specify)
local history
Specific dates 1894, ca. 1920 Builder/Architect  Charies Mangold

check: Applicable Criteria: =~ A B _ C _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: A B C D E F G

Level of Significance: _ national _ state __ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The Mangold House exemplifies the evolution of a simple type of folk
housing into an attractive landmark in a suburban residential community.
The main block of the house was constructed in 1894 by Charles Mangold on
an acre of land which he purchased in that year from the Wesley fami]y.]
This land was located in an undeveloped area known as Good Luck, at the
westernmost edge of the Bowie Election District. Mangold, a carpenter by
trade, constructed for his family a one-and-one-half-story four-room (two
up, two down) hall-and-parlor log house.

Circa 1920, Mangold expanded his house by building the rear wing, and
it was probably at this time that the central cross-gable was added, rais-
ing the roof to a full two stories. The log house was then covered with
fish-scale shingles, cut from wood on the Tot.2

In 1963, Annie Mangold, widow of Charles Mangold, deeded the house and
one-acre lot to her daughter, Rose Griffin.3 It is still owned by Mrs.
Griffin, but has been occupied by tenants since that time. The 1960's and
1970's have seen considerable development in this area, largely influenced
by the establishment of Goddard Space Flight Center (NASA) a short distance
to the north. The surrounding community is now made up of modern dwel-
1ings, and the Mangold House is a noticeable landmark among them.

Notes

1 Prince George's County Land Records JWB #30:613; Prince George's
County Tax Assessments, 1890's.

2 Conversation with Mangold family member, June 1985; Prince George's
County Tax Assessments, 1910-1923.

3 Prince George's County Land Records, #2859:29.



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. P.G. #70-2

Cf. Chain of Title

Cf. Notes, Item #8

10. Geographical Data

1.0 TM 35 parcel 9

Acreage of nominated propert A
M Paa , Md . —Section &
Quadrangle name Quadrangle scale

UTM References 4o NOT complete UTM references
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code
11. Form Prepared By

Susan G. Pearl, Research Historian

name/title

organization Historic Preservation Commission date August 1985

street & number C/0 County Planning, MNCPPC telephone 952-3521
Upper Marlboro state Md.

city or town

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746
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2859:29
17 Aug.
Deed

JWB #30
10 Nov.
Deed

1963

1613
1894

Chain of Title

Mangold-Barrett House
P.G. #70-2

Annie E. Mangold, widow, to Rose Griffin, one acre;
same which grantor (surviving widow of Charles Mangold)
acquired by JWB #30:613.

John and Elizabeth Wesley to Charles and Annie Mangold,
one acre; beginning in the middle of the road from Mr.
James Kagle's to Mrs. Watts.
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P.G. #70-2
Mangold House
Prince George's County, MD.
Susan G. Pearl
April 1985
Southwest 3/4 elevation
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD.






P.G. #70-2
Mangold House
Prince George's County, MD.
Susan G. Pearl
April 1985
West elevation
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD.






P.G. #70-2
Mangold House
Prince George's County, MD.
Susan G. Pearl
April 1985
Northwest 3/4 elevation
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD.






NAME BARRETT HoUSE # 70- 2
LOCATION 7/0/ (/PRI ANO /€o£ GREEN BEcT— Aol

FACADE W&/
PHOTO TAKEN ////4 /73 4. dwreR.




